4/13/22, 6:24 PM Town of Richmond VT Mail - Richmond Drop Off

M Gma i | Kayla Vaccaro <kvaccaro@richmondvt.gov>

Richmond Drop Off

Medash, Kyle <Kyle.Medash@vermont.gov> Wed, Apr 13, 2022 at 4:24 PM

To: Kayla Vaccaro <kvaccaro@richmondvt.gov>
Cc: Tyler Machia <tmachia@richmondvt.gov>

Hi Kayla/Tyler,

The attached site plan appears to contain the required information meet the application submission requirements outlined
in Section 6.8.17 (b), and the proposal intends to meet the development standards outlined in Section 6.8.16. As a
condition of the permit, I'd recommend requiring as-built documentation confirming the use of flood resistant materials,
wet-floodproofing details, and electrical installation to document compliance with Section 6.8.16. Please let me know if
you have any questions. These comments are offered in accordance with 24 VSA §4424.

Respectfully,

7~ VERMONT

Kyle Medash | Western Floodplain Manager

Vermont Agency of Natural Resources | Department of Environmental Conservation
Watershed Management Division, Rivers Program

450 Asa Bloomer State Office Building, 88 Merchants Row | Rutland, VT 05701-5903
802-490-6154 cell

kyle.medash@vermont.gov

From: Kayla Vaccaro <kvaccaro@richmondvt.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 11:41 AM

To: Medash, Kyle <Kyle.Medash@vermont.gov>
Cc: Tyler Machia <tmachia@richmondvt.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Richmond Drop Off

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

[Quoted text hidden]

@ 081-01 Casella Waste Systems_Richmond Site_ PLANS 2022-04-11-C-1.0.pdf
308K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=645b601d7d&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1730026088825190248&simpl=msg-f%3A1730026088...

7


https://www.google.com/maps/search/88+Merchants+Row+%7C+Rutland,+VT+05701?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:kyle.medash@vermont.gov
mailto:kvaccaro@richmondvt.gov
mailto:Kyle.Medash@vermont.gov
mailto:tmachia@richmondvt.gov
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=645b601d7d&view=att&th=1802498fcc957768&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

